Rusterholz, Shawn

From: Eric Kros <ekros@capitolhillcg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Rusterholz, Shawn; MacGregor, Robert

Cc: Anderson, Bridget; Padgett, Chad; Alex Ortiz

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] ICAS, NSB, & ASRC Meeting Request Sept. 7-8

From: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 3:15 PM

To: Eric Kros <ekros@capitolhillcg.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] ICAS, NSB, & ASRC Meeting Request Sept. 7-8

Good afternoon Eric,

Thank you for your request to Secretary Haaland. Unfortunately, the Secretary will not have the pleasure of
meeting at this time but it is our understanding that you will be meeting with Deputy Secretary Beaudreau while
in town. Glad that meeting came together and we will be on the lookout for future opportunities to

connect. Please do not hesitate to contact our office in the future.

Kind Regards,

Office of Scheduling and Advance
Department of Interior

Every e-mail sent or received is subject to the release under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

From: Eric Kros <ekros@capitolhillcg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] ICAS, NSB, & ASRC Meeting Request Sept. 7-8

Good Afternoon,
I hope all is well. Just wanted to follow up on the status of the meeting request.

Thank you,
Eric

Eric Kros

Legislative Director

Capitol Hill Consulting Group
Government Relations Professionals
499 S. Capitol Street, SW

Suite 608



Washington, DC 20003
Cell: (402) 650-2379
Office: (202) 488-0101

Web: capitolhillcg.com

From: Eric Kros <ekros@capitolhillcg.com>

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 4:01 PM

To: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] ICAS, NSB, & ASRC Meeting Request Sept. 7-8

Thank you. Please let me know if you have any questions. Have a nice weekend.

Best,
Eric

Eric Kros

Legislative Director

Capitol Hill Consulting Group
Government Relations Professionals
499 S. Capitol Street, SW

Suite 608

Washington, DC 20003

Cell: (402) 650-2379

Office: (202) 488-0101

Web: capitolhillcg.com

From: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 8:11 AM

To: Eric Kros <ekros@capitolhillcg.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ICAS, NSB, & ASRC Meeting Request Sept. 7-8

Dear Mr. Eric Kros,
It looks like you already sent the form. | apologize. The office will review your request and get back to you. Happy Friday.
Regards,

Office of Scheduling and Advance
Department of Interior

From: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 7:59 AM

To: Eric Kros <ekros@-capitolhillcg.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ICAS, NSB, & ASRC Meeting Request Sept. 7-8

Dear Mr. Eric Kros,

Thank you for extending an invitation to meet with Secretary Haaland. Please complete the meeting request form linked
below:



Meeting request form

As soon as the completed form is received, The Office of Scheduling and Advance will be able to further process this
request. An update will be provided. Thank you for contacting the Office of the Secretary.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance
Department of Interior

From: Eric Kros <ekros@capitolhillcg.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 6:30 PM

To: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ICAS, NSB, & ASRC Meeting Request Sept. 7-8

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the scheduling form with the meeting request information for Morrie Lemen, Executive
Director of the Inupiat Community of the Arctic Slope, Harry Brower, Mayor of the North Slope Borough, and
Rex Rock, President and CEO of Arctic Slope Regional Corporation.

Thank you,
Eric

Eric Kros

Legislative Director

Capitol Hill Consulting Group
Government Relations Professionals
499 S. Capitol Street, SW

Suite 608

Washington, DC 20003

Cell: (402) 650-2379

Office: (202) 488-0101

Web: capitolhillcg.com



Rusterholz, Shawn

From: Anderson, Bridget <banderson@asrc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:08 PM

To: MacGregor, Robert; Rusterholz, Shawn

Cc: Padgett, Chad; Doreen Leavitt

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Sec. Haaland

See below. Doreen Leavitt also gave approval to enter her email into the record.

Bridget Anderson

Senior Vice President, External Affairs
Arctic Slope Regional Corporation
(907) 339-6066 (direct)

From: Doreen Leavitt <Doreen.Leavitt@icas-nsn.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 17:47

To: Anderson, Bridget <banderson@asrc.com>; Padgett, Chad <chpadgett@asrc.com>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Sec. Haaland

/\ CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Baba,
As requested, this was the official response to meeting with Haaland last fall when she came to
Anchorage for AFN.

Doreen Leavitt

Director of Natural Resources/Tribal Council Secretary
PO Box 934

Barrow, AK 99723

907-852-8142 (Direct)

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Doreen Leavitt <Doreen.Leavitt@icas-nsn.gov>

Cc: Morrie Lemen <Morrie.Lemen@icas-nsn.gov>; Personius, Anita <Anita.Personius@bia.gov>; Taylor, Sara M
<sara_taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Caminiti, Mariagrazia <Marigrace.Caminiti@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Sec. Haaland

1



Good afternoon,

Unfortunately, Secretary Haaland is unable to join the meeting with Inupiat Community of the Arctic Slope leaders at this
time. We are happy to provide the contact information of Assistant Secretary Bryan Newland, Senior Advisor for Alaska
Affairs and Strategic Priorities Raina Thiele and Solicitor Robert Anderson if you’d like to reach out to them regarding
their availability. I've copied their schedulers here to continue conversations around their availability. Please do not
hesitate to reach out in the future.

Kind Regards,

Office of Scheduling and Advance
Department of Interior

Every e-mail sent or received is subject to the release under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

From: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 8:07 AM

To: Doreen Leavitt <Doreen.Leavitt@icas-nsn.gov>

Cc: Morrie Lemen <Morrie.Lemen@icas-nsn.gov>; Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Sec. Haaland

Dear Doreen Leavitt,

It looks like you already submitted your request. The Scheduling time is in the process of finalizing Secretary
Haaland’s schedule and will be in contact with you regarding your meeting if she is available. Thank you for
your patience.

Regards,

Office of Scheduling and Advance
Department of Interior

From: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 8:01 AM

To: Doreen Leavitt <Doreen.Leavitt@icas-nsn.gov>

Cc: Morrie Lemen <Morrie.Lemen@icas-nsn.gov>; Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling_Interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Sec. Haaland

Dear Doreen Leavitt,

Thank you for extending an invitation to meet with Secretary Haaland. Please complete the meeting request
form linked below:

Meeting request form

As soon as the completed form is received, The Office of Scheduling and Advance will be able to further
process this request. An update will be provided. Thank you for contacting the Office of the Secretary.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance



Department of Interior
Every e-mail sent or received is subject to the release under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

From: Doreen Leavitt <Doreen.Leavitt@icas-nsn.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 7:02 PM

To: Interior, Scheduling <Scheduling Interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Morrie Lemen <Morrie.Lemen@icas-nsn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Sec. Haaland

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

On behalf of Inupiat Community of the Arctic Slope, the Federally recognized regional tribe of the Arctic, we request a
meeting with Secretary Haaland during her Alaska visit!
Quyanak!

|CAS &

PIAT COMMUMNITY OF THE ARCTIC SLOPE

Doreen Leavitt

Director of Natural Resources

Inupiat Community of the Arctic Slope
6986 Ahmaogak Street

PO Box 934

Barrow, AK 99723

(907) 852-4227 ext 218



Rusterholz, Shawn

From: Anderson, Bridget <banderson@asrc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:39 PM

To: MacGregor, Robert; Rusterholz, Shawn; Padgett, Chad; Doreen Leavitt
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request to reschedule Nuigsut Public Meeting
Attachments: image001.png

Bridget Anderson

Senior Vice President, External Affairs
Arctic Slope Regional Corporation
(907) 339-6066 (direct)

From: Doreen Leavitt <Doreen.Leavitt@icas-nsn.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 5:48:09 PM

To: Anderson, Bridget <banderson@asrc.com>; Padgett, Chad <chpadgett@asrc.com>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request to reschedule Nuigsut Public Meeting

/\ CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Some other correspondence as well.

Doreen Leavitt

Director of Natural Resources/Tribal Council Secretary
PO Box 934

Barrow, AK 99723

907-852-8142 (Direct)

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Thiele, Raina D <raina_thiele@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 9:48:19 AM

To: Doreen Leavitt <Doreen.Leavitt@icas-nsn.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request to reschedule Nuigsut Public Meeting

Thank you, Doreen!

From: Doreen Leavitt <Doreen.Leavitt@icas-nsn.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 4:31 PM
To: Thiele, Raina D <raina_thiele@ios.doi.gov>



Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request to reschedule Nuigsut Public Meeting
Importance: High

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Again,
Keeping you in the loop.
Doreen

From: Doreen Leavitt

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Cohn, Steven M <scohn@blm.gov>; Jones, Nichelle (Shelly) <njones@blm.gov>; bmillion@blm.gov; Raina Thiele
<raina.d.thiele@gmail.com>

Subject: Request to reschedule Nuigsut Public Meeting

Importance: High

Mr. Cohn,

|, Doreen Leavitt, Inupiat Community of the Arctic Slope Tribal Council Secretary, and the Director of Natural Resources,
am requesting the Nuigsut Public Meeting on the NPR-A Proposed Rule currently scheduled for Friday, October 13, 2023
be rescheduled to a later date. Eleven days notice for a public meeting is not sufficient for our community to prepare to
share comments and questions on an issue that could have long-term impacts to our community and culture. Our
municipal and city governments also had elections in which impacts each of our villages and Nuigsut was just
participating in whaling and other cultural events. Please respond to this request at your earliest convenience. | have
also cc’d our Executive Director, Morrie Lemen, Jr., as well.

Respectfully,

|CAS &
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Doreen Leavitt

Director of Natural Resources

Tribal Council Secretary

Inupiat Community of the Arctic Slope
6986 Ahmaogak Street

PO Box 934

Barrow, AK 99723

(907) 852-4227 ext 218
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